

NRASL JUNE 2014 BOARD MEETING MINUTES

JUNE 16, 2014

Present: Grau, Panagiotou, Jedlicka, Clegg, Lally, Chalkley, Schuster, Cope, Cassleberry, Schnell, Jennifer Morningstar

President: Jeff Grau-

Field Day at Lear- 6/20/14 Need 1 full set of goals

CU to use our field the week after our tournament in exchange for us to use theirs

Tom Turner asked if NRASL would be able to host Summer Training – need 3 full size fields

Nominated Jon Friday as new Registrar/ voted and approved

Travel Camp: July 15-17, 2014 \$100 with shirt

George to meet with Everett regarding advertising. Travel Coaches and HS boys to be involved

U8-U14 travel

In-house Registration will be July 1st –August 10th

Library 7/12 and 7/19

1st in-house games will be September 6th

In-house Dir: Shane Clegg- In-house went well, no complaints

VP: George Panagiotou

Tournament meeting with soccer post

Fundraising: Holly Schnell- No report

Secretary: Judy Vanover- No report

Treasurer: Jeff Jedlicka- Will not be renewing his position in November

Travel Dir: Jim Lally- Teams are not picked yet. Waiting on paperwork from a few